

MYRTHE Breukers

STUDENT GRAPHIC INTERACTIVE

+31 639783947

1

myrthe.breukers@outlook.com

www.myrthebreukers.com

Hortensiastraat 181a 8013AD, Zwolle

FOLLOW ME

f	facebook/myrthebreukers
9	linkedIn/myrthebreukers
	instagram/myrthebreukers

LANGUAGE

ABOUT ME

Hi, My name is Myrthe. I'm 18 years old and I live in Zwolle. I am currently studying Graphic Interaction at Cibap. I'm looking for a creative internship for my 4th year where I can learn a lot. I'm not scared to face a challenge. I hope I am eligible for an introductory meeting at your company.

EDUCATION

> CSG HET NOORDIK	2013 - 2014
Havo/Vwo	
> CSG HET NOORDIK	2014 - 2017
VMBO-TL (GRADUATED)	
> CIBAP	2017 - PRESENT
MBO 4 Mediavormgever (Graphic Interactive Design)	

WORK EXPERIENCE	
> KRUIDVAT ALMELO	2016 - 20
Sales employee	
> IJSSALON VAN OTTEN ALMELO	2017 - 20
lce cream server	
> CREAVIBE	2019 - Pres

My own business. Registered with the KVK since April 2019.

HOBBIES

- Hang-out with friends

- Reading

DUTCH

ENGLISH

- Music
- Traveling/Nature

C	V I	11	
9	N		LJ

Р	НОТОЅНОР	•••	• •	INDESIGN	•	•	•	•	
Н	ITML	•••	• •	PREMIERE	•	•	•		
C	SS	• • •	• •	PHOTOGRAPHY					
IL	LUSTRATOR	•••	• •	CREATIVITY	•	•	•	•	•